
Tuesday, September 17, 2024 at 13:20:38 Eastern Daylight Time

Page 1 of 3

Subject: RE: Public Records Request: FL-DOS-24-0487
Date: Friday, September 13, 2024 at 4:10:49 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Public Records
To: AO Records
CC: Public Records
Attachments: Resumes.pdf, LukacsC time worked_Redacted.pdf, LinaresL time

worked_Redacted.pdf, GauldenC time worked_Redacted.pdf, JohnsonJ
time worked_Redacted.pdf, JacksonN time worked_Redacted.pdf,
BlaneyH time worked_Redacted.pdf, StaffordC time
worked_Redacted.pdf, PayneW time worked_Redacted.pdf, MerrickJ
time worked_Redacted.pdf, DarlingtonA time worked.pdf, CollinsL time
worked.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER

Dear requestor,
 
Please see the a7ached records, which are in fulfillment of the remainder of this request.  RedacAons have
been applied pursuant to SecAon 119.071(4)(b) and 119.071(4)(d), Florida Statutes.
 
Regards,
 
Office of the General Counsel, Public Records
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
R. A. Gray Building, Suite 100
500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Phone: (850)245-6507
Fax: (850) 245-6127
 
From: Public Records <PublicRecords@Dos.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 4:02 PM
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Cc: Public Records <PublicRecords@Dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request: FL-DOS-24-0487
 
Dear requestor,
 
In response to the a7ached public records request the Department has the following response:
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Item 1: The record the Department maintains that is most applicable to your inquiry is linked below:
 
h7ps://files.floridados.gov/media/707435/dos-oecs-report-cy2023-final.pdf
 
If you seek addiAonal records please specify with enough parAcularity for the Department of State to idenAfy
and, if applicable, a fee esAmate will be provided for the processing of specified records.
 
Items 2 and 3:  The Department has idenAfied a record that is a7ached hereto which is responsive to a
porAon of your request.  AddiAonal records would require the use of extensive clerical and supervisory
assistance to produce and, accordingly, a fee esAmate is a7ached for your consideraAon.
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 12:41 PM
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request: FL-DOS-24-0487
 
Dear Requestor:
The Florida Department of State has received your request. Your request will be processed accordingly. You
will be advised regarding any possible esAmate costs. Payment will be due in advance by cash, check, or
money order made payable to the Florida Department of State.
 
Office of the General Counsel, Public Records
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
R. A. Gray Building, Suite 100
500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Phone: (850)245-6507
 
 
From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 4:20 PM
To: Public Records <PublicRecords@Dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: Public Records Request: FL-DOS-24-0487
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EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The a7achments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Dear Public Records Officer,

Please find attached a request for records under Florida’s public records laws.

Sincerely, 
 
Mariuxi Pintado | (she/hers)
Senior Paralegal | American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org 
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight 
 
Public Records Request: FL-DOS-24-0487
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wasn ~ ResumoprtProds ~~

Emon

Hardworkingandversalwith proven organization! sis and thorough knowledge of offca policies
and procedures. Excelent communication and peopl sls wit extensive strategic and analytical
apabiites. — —

EXPERIENCE

i oopo2z—pResent
REVENUE SPECIALIST Il, FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

i Performs customer support usinga varletyofmethods Including telephone,chator email for
i chidsupportcases. Duties include initiating and responding to requests, coordinating with
§ intormai/ternal partners,gathering information snd analog caecats to determinnext te,
§ ivanlowingctornrs ovrth telephone, nara hathaHats, Smployrs atone
£ business partners, andmakingdecisions based on case information and provided documentation.

i ospoz-ospon
{OFFICE MANAGER, ABILITY HEALTHCARE
£ Responsiblefor panasing office sorvicesby ensuring office operations and procadures are
Fare, aBSE TERTIARYingars reds dessa rons
§ reviawod and approved, and thatcellinctionsareproperly assignedandmonitored.
§ Responsiblefo hing 30d stating, payroll an involcog via QuicBooks, allocating payments
Iemotopes antes osbis and om ifor emppoes
i fomiyaterhours.
Po spon-ospm
{ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE PAYMENT REPRESENTATIVE,GRAYTV.
£ Responsible for depost preparation such ss reconciingofbf sheets o funds reported.
i Ewerlencedin handling a varietyofpayments Includingcreditcards & checks, allocate payments
i toproper voles, updatingmultla spreadihacts daly.

i oyon-ogzom
{OFFICE MANAGER/DISASTER COORDINATOR, TALLAHASSEE LENDERS’
i consoRTUM
£ Responsiblefor ganarating ing reports and deposit propration suchas reconciing of og.§ shaatsto funds reported for avarleyof homo lending agancies. addition,| anayzed, and
§ comactad the deposi record. Experincad in handing a varietyof paymentsncn credit
£ carts, checks,cas,oronlin wits PayPal, Cover, aswalla Spe.Myposition includedawid
§ vary of offica management due that varia from complation of bing logs, maintaining
b Semiswebshe manage,main o¢atmedia Age, aa roped sh,

FLDOS.24.0487.8-000040 |ie eromancamanagortsecedecomlatachmentpogesstachneinogePrevenxno RY... 12



waza s0zem ~ RaresPri

Neighbortcrs Cerfictions
MLOOBAT IntroductiontoDisaster Preparedness  BusiassContinuityPlanning
MLOOSWT Invoducon tthe First30Daysof Response Recovery

DeliveringGroup Edcationon EmergencyDisoste repareessReporting Time & Atsndance

3

OQVERSIGHT

-D0S.24.0487.8-000041Poparcmancamaneger cots AABAC On RGRARCTATS00 TS ACT HoT PORSU... 33



Carla M. Gaulden

Carlagaulden®gmail.com+(50-19-5267

a

Wakulla County High School HighSchoolDiploma 2003
Wakulla County Education Center Certified Nurse Assistant 2012

Expurience
Florida DepartmentofCorrections 4070 Esplanade Way, Talshassee FL, 32399
Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles 2900 Apalachee Parkway, TallahasseeFL 32399

‘GovernmentOperationsConsultantIf 05/23 - Present

Creating, collecting, and reviewing cas information as reported by individuals, Supervisor of Elections
offices and other States, These casefils illbe processed according to E.5.97.012(15) authorizing the
Departmentof State to conduct preliminary investigations nto any allegations of ieegulariieo fraud
involving vote registration or voting or candidateo issue pertion activities as wel s citizenship issues
and Third-Party VoterRegistration Organizations (3PVRO). The Department uses acces to secure sites
such as DAVID, CCS, te. 2s well as public ites as theDepartment of Corrections Offender Network, the
Clerkof Courts websites for ach of the 67 counties. The website forthe Office of Executive Clemency to
search for any possible clemency return. Also contacting local Supervisor of Elections Offices and out-of
state elections ofice for pertinent documentation regarding voter registration, voting history and
photocopies of petitions for investigation purposes,

Accountantll 1020190523

Process weakly inmate release list email for al Florida Department of Correction institutions, including
ll annexes, and work camps, Create excel documents for each institution. Upload inmate information
into the automated overnight process. Create word documents for each institution asi relates o an
inmate relesse. Upload inmates advance funding and gratuity n fo Jpay system for inmates End of
Sentence. Email weekly release st to each Correctional institution for distribution through each facil.
Sort and fil ach weekly release lst into backup database for proper retention period a3pr State of
Florida retention guidelines. Review, audit and process released inmate signature sheets for completion
in accordance with Stato of Florida guidelines. Sort and fle signature sheets into a backup database for
proper retention period as er State of Florida retention guidelines. Review, audit and process IR's
incident reports) for competitions i accordance with State of Florida guidelines. Sort and fle [R's into

FLDOS.24-0487-8-000042



Carla M. Gaulden

back up database for proper retention period asperStat ofFlorida guidelines.Providecustome: service
10 both internal and external customers via phone and email corespondence asi relates to laws, statutes,
and policy and procedures ast relates o inmate releases with the Florida Department of Corrections.
Serve as back-up for multiple positions within the Inmate Bank secton in order to ensure productivity
should the need arise. Refercustomers to other state agencies or jurisdiction to handle issues at the
appropriate evel. Forward cases to internal departments.

HomeMaker 062018.-102019

REGULATORYSPECIALIST] 112015 - 62018

Responsible fo reviewing, analyzing, composing, ling, coding, and mailing responses to customers who
are required to submit reportsofeye examinations (HSMV 72107) to tre department, ensuring
compliance with Florida Stetutes, Florida Administrative Code, and Department policy and procedures.
‘Coordinatevision coreespondence and telephone inquiries from field offices and the public. Determine.
striction, revocations and cancellations based on vision report. Sort and distribute incoming reports
and correspondence from customers regarding vision elated matter. Also processes requests rom
customers including vision reports, status requests, and requests for drive license applications. Submit
correspondence othe Medical Advisory Boardforindividual cases arousal review of feld of vision
chars, Analyza new field chars todetermine should they be sen tothe Medical Review Board. Assist
theSection Supervisor with daily distribution of tasks, keeping monthly stats or department, and
training of current andnew employees. Refercustomersto other state agenciesofjurisdiction to handle
issuesat the appropriate level. Forward case to internal departments.

‘SeniorConsumerServiceAnalyst 042012-11/2015

Provide customer service 1 both internal and extermal customers by explaining laws, statutes, or
programs. Refor customers to other state agencies orrisicion to handle ssues at the appropriate.
Forward cases o intemal departments. Assis judges, attomeys,courtoffical, field offices, and.
customers with statutes. Use customer servic expert system andcustomer service tools o determine if
sanctionscanbeclosed. Use multiple programs (e5, CIS, FIDLIS, FRIVIS, IRIS, DAVID, OASIS,
‘Customer Service Expert, DL Maintenance, DriverLicense Procedures Manuel, DMV Procedure Manuel.
Close and or resolve sanctions on diver records (e.g, HTO, DUI FR cases, and point suspensions).
Assist with training or new employees when requested. Maintain a call afiity of 2 % or higher
throughout the day. Refer customers to otherstate agenciesorjurisdiction to handle issucs at the
appropriate level. Forward casesto internal departments.

OVERSIGHT
FLDOS-24.0487-8-000043



: Carla M. Gaulden

QPSMedicalClerk 9/2011- 04/2012

Process incoming and outgoing mal. Distribute mail to appropriate sections. Print crash reports using
IRISandscreen for medical processing.Sortand ile medicareportand medical reporting formsothe
appropriate Medical Specialist fr reviews by the Medical Advisory Board. Prepare new casesfor review
by Medical Specialist. Refercustomers to ofher state agencies or jurisdiction to handle issues at the
appropriate level. Forward cases to internal departmerts.

‘HomeMaker 12/2007 -972011

CustomesServiceRep 07/2005-11/2007

Provide customer servic t both internal and extemal customers by explaining laws, statutes, or
programs. Refer customers to other state agencies or jurisdiction to handle issues a the appropriate.
Forward cases to internal departments. Assist judges, attomeys, court officals, field offices, and
customers with statutes. Use customer service expert system andcustomersevice ool to determine if
sanctionscanbe closed. Use multiple progtams (e.., CCIS, FIDLIS, FRIVIS, IRIS, DAVID, OASIS,
‘Customer Service Expert, DL Maintenance, Driver License Procedures Manel, DMV Procedure Manuel
Close and or resolve sanctions on driver records eg, HITO, DUI, FR cases, and point suspensions).
Assist with training on new employees when requested. Maintain a call afinity of 2 % o higher
throughout theday Refer customers toother state agencies or jurisdiction o handle ssues a the
appropriate level, Forward cases fo internal departments

SeniorClerk 4/2008 62005.

Process incomingand outgoing mail Distribute mail to appropriate sections. Print driving records.
Provide customer service toboth internal and external customers by explaining laws, statutes, or
programs. Refer customers to other state agencies or jurisdiction to handle issues at the appropriate level.
Forward cases to internal departments.

Skil
CIC System, Inmate Baring System, PaySystem, Motorist Maintenance, FIDLIS, FRIVIS, DAVID, IRIS,
Customer Service Expert, Medical Expert, OASIS Program, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft
Teams, Microsoft Outlook, Power Point. Ability to answer mult like phone system, take messages, (ype
cormespondences, le sot and stor date. Ability to operate fx machine, calculator, copier printer
scanner, andbiz hub. Process incoming and outgoing mail. Current knowledgeofDrive license records
and Motor Vehicle records. Ability to understand and interpret Florida Statutes, and Florida
Adminitrative Codes. Ability to understand and interpret policy and procedures

OVERSIGHT
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EXPERIENCE

WY2023- ANUARY 2024
LEGISLATIVE CLERK, ALABAMA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Off te erkof he Howse
AvGust ants- wav202s
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, FLORIDA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

SryCommitee
waaois- une 2019
CAMPAIGN WORKER, DANIEL SPARKMAN FOR ALABAMA HOUSE OF

REPRESENTATIVES, DISTRICT 74
Doering
AUGUST 2018- NovEVBER 018
COORDINATOR, LEECOUNTY REPUBLICAN PARTY HEADQUARTERS
208Genet Becton
AvstsT 2017Nove 2018
CAMPAIGN STAFF, RANDY PRICE FOR ALABAMA STATE SENATE, DISTRICT 13

2018 Gone Econ
J
INTERNSHIP, TENNESSEE REPUBLICAN PARTY
Summer ernsin
wun 2016-wav ass
ALABAMA LEGISLATIVE INTERNSHIP PROGRAM, ALABAMA LAW INSTITUTE,
STATE HOUSE
Heth, surance and ducaton oly Commitee
AvGusT 203 -decewen 208.
SALES ASSOCIATE, SHOE STATION INC.

FL.D0S.24.0487.8-000045



EDUCATION
NOVEMBER 2023
PARALEGAL CERTIFICATION, AUBURN UNIVERSITY

Mav2019
BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN HISTORY, UNIVERSITY OF MONTEVALLO
Took courses In Political scence
way 2012
HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, OPELIKA HIGH SCHOOL

REFERENCES

Heather Wilson
Politically Correct Consulting
256.682.5782
heatherpcconsulting@gmail.com

Representative Chuck Brannan
Florida House of Representatives
District 10
904.509.5399
Chuck Brannan@myfloridahouse.gov

Jason Carter
Attorney and Legislative Aide
Florida House of Representatives
229.269.3738
Jason.Carter@myfloridahousegov

2
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+ Proceed unsulysndwieec ihlinpoi of slcirpts.
+ Openedmitindrns 0coon with hsderenpsn.

_— sasFoesCeA Gv ConiaTo ll,wi ByToeeeTT oTSar© Excl pongsls by etoges1dongdlschev ages rns© xc si1s ndsy1scos)eviLos avohakfs© Simeishyfomaeidmek 3 ut cd ighvobevnrosdidn,© Piey wih Computes S41 151 1 to Office SutApplies (Weed Peon Oto)+ usualyressmionsl.
+ Dili cedwansong neontod,© Alytower insdspliedmam 0d pilaof llowta abledprocspractices vad ply i bes,

Sam wd ded rls.+ Sigal.

Pomai2

2017
OVERSIGHT
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Pal BONE: ADDRESS: 1
Sat —

EDUCATION EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

To tans Lon eB +Shinglemncapt noe Em HeERue fas eaEn ee tretuiyFA fiendsetiBEeon sakgmppnet prNin namansoPiss brit Mn RITfication frrarontn plibeas eneteTOES tome ntra fem ion sePorro Moar pnSor ioCPN ioSVNrE ans Bi ine eh— Tm[VNFai [=frat Hefrog hy SKILLS
PriCaitoeirromafaMn ——Jel IL ruc onioiirachebirpFai ar:Be Emi ectsBh mma

May 2013 - August 2013 poutading

CtrSiAdarhteShitREEama
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JASON MERRICK Jim
HnHi

address _

a My profesional experience makes me sn excellent canddte for this positon. | would
Contact ke oscar response creer pportnty ofly uzmy ining ac si,whie

eedithty ming spfcant contrution othe succes ofmyelo clsgoes and 0the oi
E:geminim@hoimaicon Ceparmenof tae, Onion of ection

school 1004-1996 Tallahassee Community College
Tolshasso, Florida

Education as ford
i 1990 -1994 JamesS.RickardsHigh School
| | | | Il Ths,Foe
thn

Awards Skills

+ TwoLsdaripAward fom + Extn xparincs nearing dbus n dtbases sich Comprsharve
the Sunshine Sate awards, Gas fomationyt (CIS, Over navel fomaen Dose (VID) 2
voted by mycles. vl5h RS at fomte irisDeparmentofCorectios

+ OnoAbovesnd Sevend + Proidntintheuse of Microsoft fc nding veloute ses,wordsnd
Award, powerpot.ard + 100 ing vestigatetechies tocomple formationtoca edie and ek
A ‘ablecasefiles.

+ Assignedst times to lead groups of employees snd spc profcts ncudingtheaiing snd mericigofdby aces
+ Hovecompleted lenders courses tough tesrrckPeesFis annn

rerio dovepmslpersonalysndporns

Civics + YouthSoccerCone forMedrParks ad Rec,WaalsCoury
Hil + Youth ocer Canc forAsoctdSoccerGrup(3),Talat, Florida
Hi + ParentWestinSpoorfor Wako HighShooaneWalMidd Sel

FLDOS-24-0487-8-000050



Work 00/01/2021 AssistantSupervisor ofElections
. 04072023Experience + Makingsretot publ records recutweecomple.

Waki County + tring nduptocant fomadonon heSOE.
Sriorct net reecanes counts50th an ecthi.

[1 requiceddeadlines Tohel candidatescompletethirQualfying
| aise Pakage reneth aration entre’crc.

Hi fi Eiscnames arenmfrerio does.
Hi ad + Completing formsnde or exchyferyoting
ii Cavdordie, + Manageand maisinedth secondEyVesnglocaton snd
Hi Fs crsott osstn,
Hi «Contact availablepollworkersandschedulingtheir classes,

i locatonandwork assignments.A,gooverrequirments
HH Tobeplworancamtaandolypolworkers ofwerk

hed.HilHi + Nabertoma rencecnn.
il + Weaklydeposit made othe francedepartment,maintain

Hi records of deposits recorded ndloggeddisbursement
Hi formstopo 3s.
Il | + Maintaining to ate ventory of cpm recited o-

heSOE ff,ning mationshutnewequa
| andequipmentbeingisposedoftothe financeoffice.
| | Maintaining theproperty numbersofecuipmenttha required

rem
Hi + Asie report tothe tte of Florida 5 requested he

| SOE
HHil + Doyminntoduposndckupmil
i Ih © hedoernessastheyarsewilemabtsongaod

1 ering rerofatoetons ching he SOEfark
i Cooteve cing retinth publ and aren hone
| esHi
Hil 05/06/2020- SeniorManagementAnalyst]
Ii OBBIZ0N 2 bogsteatsndaptsacisol he
Il rn oreSeton tortd oct
Hi Deparment edrsioneka pvtsndpats,nsndokofSe
Hi State,Division cancelation,duplicateregistrationshotine and onlinevoter
ih ofElections registrationassistance,andHSMVverifications,an kewise:

| |! 500South putas teak shies,
Hi Bronoughstueet + Conducts spac studies, cui,adnestgationsand

Hill Tass, ommend scioniH BIE, + Revsewokofsubodietes forsecroyproesins!
Hi kgement sndest entof nossocomps BTS.
Hi + Conferswihmanagementon comple tui or
i pntsCottleComte4

| i | Reston Sectonsensor cnsemis o eras!
Hi ctsodserves backup Hes sence.
Hil + Itescis witSupervisorsofBectonstaf, otheragencies, wd
Hi thepubl.
Hip + Keowee,sl ndbites,ncdngulation

fii iment hichse ere fis ose.

il!
OVERSIGHT
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Work 09/01/2013 RegulatorySpecialist Ill
Experience OUOSZ020 | yg essaitehniuesto colt,nce andeke
Continued ors trgynoenemy arbofDevsamantat tong orsbhoni Feet
mi soleBion arnosRs re

| + Coat mater redoTass, oven ohnemeearntt
| Florida Floida.
ii + bodytinmtn

| ie apodevo.
1 «Verifying anewvoteragainstinformationprovidedbythe:

| | FloridaDepartmen ofHighwaySafetyand MotorVehicles on
ans

il + neta Carts Er st
ert bls on 3searingras formation

| J—
1h ©odston EconNet poringMeer

Hii ectonrigtrepo samo wi sa 00Cot
Ht Superiorof Bctons stafftoensore accurateBectons.

I + rtyteetonorspsn 5.101.623 0d
| Foutssn areao er 55a0.
i evar

i + hsipestotancagemployes on tecrdbie nd
HTH een wamss hoe

Hi flecreationforFloridaDepartmentofLawEnforcement,
| i DepartmentofCotetionsard terstate posseincl

1 wo
i + mtorr peti TO 00G

i | outofstatefoncase fies aswellasMerial ncapacky case
I eforcdi ndeb formation

Hi + Avi ne pocsingof blk cots exemptiones
i | | formsperFloridaStatute 119.071.

Hh
iH os.012012 Regulatory Specialist11
HH 08302013 FloridaDepartmentofSat, Division oflctons
Hh Sr
Hi
HH
HH
1 | i | 12.01.2010 = RegulatorySpecialistI

ih 03012012 FldDeparmentofSte,Oven cons
HH sr
HH
ni
Hi |
HitHh
ill i

HH |

OVERSIC
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Work oaizten-  Goemmentart
Experience 30. + Suparvisor/TeamLeaderofupto22employeesplanningand

i poids raginghieea workdoodsafeatin rede and
Continued Departmentof relaefoncasefs.Sot Bhaion

| ofclacions + Tsinednwemployees on th processesandprocesof
| Hi hei utes wlsasisted them ontheipersons.

Tanase, Seto ig DOShm esurces ses.
| os + Dict peri sfonprocesfor oemaling otof
| cesto oespreecoy.

| | + Helpeddevelop acasetracingsystem to keep record of whit
Hi Sag cas et nthe vin andma proces.

| + Senetsthe smjederpanoratasacleofaora
Hi Satof07Semployesfospkprod terpplatns.
i i ‘Solelyresponsibleformanaging theirworkloadsandwork

pending|I Emm—
il aotcatonceednourofc.

i + Scmedandindoedhesrturesof hesesppcationsso
i etbeywadabevil123 6 conteAnobtching snd

Hit ring th ridocumens the eprops countyof
i residence.

I | + atten mbes
Hi er hit earn hecody an lab of
Hi Circe onpotent lors SthstatedadFeat

Hi mayohavehadtek irighsrestore.
Hi + Verethecreditandrallyof formationrecehed
1 ering ces
I + Ving newvoersear footon provedbe

FloridaDepartmentofHighwaySafetyandMotorVehicles on.

| adaybasis.Verifiedrequestor qualficationspursuantoF.
1 00420 a cuted signed ausemaresndpasword

iH orators
Hil + dowd es force ndsoman 3
PH folreveranddirectedother staffmembers on proceduaes
Hi | fordeveloping caefieson Menta capacities.
Hh + Workedwithdvbionstaffaswel 5CeumySopraof
il 1 BectionsandstaffonBectonNightReporting.
FYqd

Hit 04012008- Operations Analyst
Hi 01302000, Copted sndsnaoe fomatonroiddondics
HH le et thtmay havebeenadpadicatedmental incompetent vith
il eet gars to voting nthestateofFok.

HH BREE Oemmiormposiachr
HEH format 06sony or thmont ote rt mote
Hi see. iineet coin 07 ofees.
1H + Orectrespoalforedt ho scarsyofebosk
I lil Goinreports etn steadcoy econ ox

presen
1Hi
HiHH

OVERSIGHT
FLDOS-24-0487-8-000053



Work 00.06.2005 Operations Consultant
i 012006 FlgidaDeptmentofSine,Dvn ctors

Experience ha fikieeal ivy
Continued

Hi
| | 07.01.2004 = RegulatorySpecialist II| | nal N

llih i smn
I | 05302005 FaOsmntctstOnofCopter

iHii
i 1

| i 00.01.1999 = Document Specialist

| | 0B012003 FdaDepoStDon Corpor

Ii1 05011008= Senior DocumentExaminer
HH OSILI000  rlodaDeprimentofSte,DionofCopan
Hi sm
i il

l i | 06031906 CorporateDocumentand Flection RecordExaminer
Hi 04.30.1998 FloridaDepartmentofState,Divison ofCorporations
Hil | Tallahassee, Fords

[1H
Ii
Hii oui clerk
1 05.31.1996 FloridaDepartmentofState,

nin Ese
Hi
HHHii) osonions- oS.clrkspecii
Him OLOLIOOS FraDeparmentofaor
Hh arnHHii
HHHi
HH
Hil
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Williamba

Wrsane0@hoscom

CareerObjet
Toga employment with company te ofr postive strmsghece to Sl lsyl nd
nowiedg ined rough my mer reUndSst kay, aswell 3 Gginetiosl snoops
ls nadtruss pence Seki aresponsifo we n pporuntyor resins
hengeil9k mating desea Compete BacherOgresPEE.

Employment History
1. Wika Plc Offic, lary2007 rch 1008

UnitedStates Amy ves,TlarascaFL

2. Mita PlcOffice Maren2008-Ast 2022
SGT Unkad tesvyrte Du)
ParsonSerene, und eater, andToa aster
outa:

+ provedinstruction, spentson,ndevsusten afer T0peranne
© Sangpobresoi and dcion makin 8swithhe ably0 clon

ndimplener dfciveaon las. a
+ Excelent communicationsnd reseaton sls. % &
© Rolytomikeamarusandfceconderrh onto. sf
+ Create andddpinyrai. 7) 0

RE— %
Suture’ Sson, TalsharseeFL ©

4. AdinaAsan,Art 2058- May 2016mn: oF
oun

+ Gertfica resonsbisnding fg rec Shanes, ier
sabi tartans, a responding to amt, ©

5. OfcnParson,My206Fran2037
merc RcourySpcabs of ori.Tolabassea iL OA

+ Gener ofcresponsivencuin lg,caning,and placing
donutstoowaste
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